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The following are answers to questions received regarding Brand USA’s Website Development 

& Maintenance RFP.  

Please note: We have condensed and edited the questions received for space or 

clarity. In addition, we have removed names and other identifying information of 

those who posed questions.    

 

Q: What is the current version of Drupal? 

 

A: For TheBrandUSA.com, it’s Drupal 7. For USADiscoveryProgram.com, it’s Drupal 8. 

 

Q: What are all the third-party APIs used at this time? 
 

 
A: No, third-party APIs at this time. 

 
 

Q: Wil you be open to new suggestions for APIs based on project goals? 
 

 
A: Yes. 

 
 

Q: What is the makeup of the current Brand USA team who will be involved in the day to 

day workings of this project? 

 

A: This website serves cross-functional purposes, so you will primarily be working with 

our Corporate Communications team, you will also collaborate with other departments. 

 

Q: Do you have an incumbent web firm? If so, are they bidding on this RFP? 

 

A: Yes. We assume the incumbent will submit a proposal. 

 

 

 



 

Q: Do you envision major front-end design changes the www.TheBrandUSA.com and 

www.USADiscoveryProgram.com? 

 

A: No, not in the next 12 months. 

 

Q: Is there a “not-to-exceed” budget that has been reserved for this project? 

 

A: While we won’t be sharing that at this time, you should make certain to provide 

competitive rates. 

 

Q: Can you share information on the make-up of the selection committee for this RFP? 

 

A: No, we will not be sharing this detail.  
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